

## **Robert S. Dehne, AIA**



### **Current Position**

Architectural Manager, Sustainable Communities  
Owens Corning Sustainability, LLC  
Granville, Ohio

### **SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE**

Robert (Bob) Dehne is a Registered Architect and member of the American Institute of Architects, and most recently serves as the Architectural Manager for Sustainable Communities at Owens Corning. In this capacity, he manages the architectural development and implementation of sustainable solutions that reduce both the supply of and demand for energy within community settings such as academic and healthcare campuses, small and large scale greenfield and brownfield mixed-use developments, and city scale programs, to lower energy consumption and improve environmental performance. Mr. Dehne is currently working on sustainability projects and energy conservation initiatives inside and outside the company, with an emphasis on energy efficiency, and was recently a member of the team that obtained LEED EB Silver Certification for the Owens Corning World Headquarters building in Toledo, Ohio.

After undergraduate studies at Lawrence Technological University and graduate studies at the University of Michigan, both in architecture, Mr. Dehne worked in various architectural offices as designer, project manager, associate and principle, and prior to joining Owens Corning was President of GBKB Architects, Inc., a 15 person architectural firm specializing in school and healthcare buildings. Mr. Dehne has worked in several major architectural firms, most notably Minoru Yamasaki Associates in a Senior Designer and Project Manager capacity, and has served as the Facility Manager for three of the eleven hospitals at the University of Michigan Hospitals.

Mr. Dehne has also participated in the continuing development of the architectural profession through various professional associations, most notably as President, Northern Michigan Chapter of the American Institute of Architects. You can contact Mr. Dehne by telephone at (419) 248-8943, or via email at [bob.dehne@owenscorning.com](mailto:bob.dehne@owenscorning.com).

### **CAREER HISTORY**

2005 to	Owens Corning, Inc, Toledo, Ohio Architectural Services Manager – 2005 to 2007 Architectural Manager, Sustainable Communities – 2007 to
2002 to 2005	Robert S. Dehne – Architect, Barrington, Illinois Sole Practitioner
1993 to 2002	GBKB Architects, Inc., Traverse City, Michigan (Sold Practice as of the end of September, 2002) President, CEO & Design Principle – 1998 to 2002

*Vice President & Design Principle – 1996 to 1998*  
*Director, Medical Facilities Planning & Design – 1993 to 1996*

- 1992 to 1993    Community Design, Inc., Traverse City, Michigan  
*Vice President*
- 1989 to 1992    Robert S. Dehne - Architects, Traverse City, Michigan  
*Sole Practitioner*
- 1987 to 1989    Harley Ellington Pierce Yee and Associates, Inc., Southfield, Michigan  
*Senior Designer*
- 1984 to 1987    Minoru Yamasaki Associates, Inc., Troy Michigan  
*Senior Designer*
- 1981 to 1983    University of Michigan Hospitals, Ann Arbor, Michigan  
*Facility Manager*
- 1978 to 1981    University of Michigan Hospitals, Ann Arbor, Michigan  
*Staff Architect, Senior Architect & Team Leader*
- 1977 to 1978    Eberle M. Smith Associates, Inc., Detroit, Michigan  
Designer

## **EDUCATION**

- Education***    University of Michigan, Master of Architecture Program – 1980-81  
Lawrence Technological University, B.S., Architecture – 1971-76
- Registration***    Michigan Architect #28701 - 1981

## **PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATION**

- Affiliations***    Member: American Institute of Architects  
Member: US Green Building Council  
Founding Member: Northwest Ohio Green Building Council  
Founding Member: Lake Erie Western Alliance for Sustainability  
Past President: AIA - Northern Michigan Chapter  
Past Member: Traverse Area Chamber of Commerce  
Past Member: Traverse Bay Economic Club